A 000 0 0 @ @9@9@@o 999

From: Investigations Shared Mailbox <Investigations@vline.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 6:47 PM
To: VLINE-incident-notifications-all; VLINE-incident-notifications-north; VLINE-

incident-notifications-hse; VLINE-incident-notifications-security; VLINE-incident-

notifications-customer; _

Subject: INC#587635 - Smoke and oil coming from top of car 1357

V/One Incident Logged

Incident number: 587635

The following incident was logged at 18:46 22/11/2024.

Category: Rolling Stock - Engine Fault
Detailed Around 1353, there was significant smoke coming from the
Description: outside of the middle carriage in velocity 57 (TD 8023 to

Bendigo) | contacted the driver, who let me know we were
going to get to Gisborne station (1 minute away) and she would
check it out.

| stepped off the train at Gisborne, and there was lots of smoke
and oil pouring out of the top of the train. | myself got covered in
oil.

The driver shut off the engines, and proceeded to fault find. |
contacted 10C and they arranged buses from Gisborne to
Bendigo.

Coaches arrived at Gisborne approx 1500 all customers on
coaches by 1516. (ATTACHMENT - see investigations tab)

Logger: Logged by EESSIIIEEEEE (Eployee / Railway Staff)
Reporter: Reported by logger
Impacted: 1 other(s) were impacted.

Time of incident: 14:00 22/11/2024

Location: Type: Main Line
Station/Stop: Gisborne (N)

Brief Summary: Smoke and oil coming from top of car 1357



Drug & alchohol No
test required:

Attachments: 4 attachment(s) uploaded.

Rail V/Line
Infrastructure
Manager:

Operator: V/Line

Train Details: Train Type: VLocity
Traction Type: Diesel
Train Number: 8023
Carriage Number: 1357

Weather Sunny
Conditions:





